

TAMIL NADU		
CENTRAL GOVERNMENT INSTITUTES		
Name of Institutes	City	URL
BCG Vaccine Laboratory	Chennai	www.education.vsnl.com
C.P.R Environmental Education Centre	Chennai	www.cpreec.org
Cancer Institute (WIA)	Chennai	www.cancerinstitutewia.org
Captain Srinivasa Murthy Research Institute of Ayurveda and Siddha Drugs Development	Chennai	
Central Cattle Breeding Farm Chennai	Chennai	www.dahd.nic.in
Central Electrochemical Research Institute	Chennai	www.cecni.res.in
Central Institute of Brackishwater Aquaculture	Chennai	
Central Institute of Plastic Engineering & Technology	Chennai	www.cipet.gov.in
Central Leather Research Institute	Chennai	www.clri.nic.in
Central Leprosy Teaching & Research Institute	Chengalpattu	
Central Research Institute (Siddha)	Chennai	
Central Sericultural Germplasm Resources Centre	Hosur	www.silkgermplasm.com
Centre for Development of Advanced Computing Chennai	Chennai	www.cdac.in
Centre for Industrial Consultancy and Sponsored Research	Chennai	www.icandsr.iitm.ac.in
Centre for Research in Medical Entomology	Madurai	www.icmr.nic.in
Centres of Excellence in Environmental Economics	Chennai	
Clinical Research Unit (Siddha) Tirunelveli	Tirunelveli	www.ccras.nic.in
Clinical Research Unit for Homeopathy Chennai	Chennai	www.ccrhindia.org
Combat Vehicles Research & Development Establishment	Chennai	www.drdo.org
Dr. Achanta Lakshmiapati Research Centre for Ayurveda	Chennai	
Government Siddha Medical College, Survey of Aedicinal Plants Unit (Siddha)	Tirunelveli	
Indian Institute of Food Processing Technology	Thanjavur	www.iifpt.edu.in
Indira Gandhi Centre for Atomic Research	Kalpakkam	www.igcar.ernet.in
Institute of Mathematical Sciences	Chennai	www.imsc.res.in
Integrated Coastal and Marine Area Management Project Directorate	Chennai	www.icmam.gov.in
ISRO Propulsion Complex, Mahendragiri	Tirunelveli	www.isro.gov.in
National Biodiversity Authority	Chennai	www.nbaindia.org

National Institute for Empowerment of Person with Multiple Disabilities	Chennai	www.niepmd.tn.nic.in
National Institute for Research in Tuberculosis	Chennai	www.nirt.res.in
National Institute of Epidemiology	Chennai	www.nie.gov.in
National Institute of Ocean Technology	Chennai	www.niot.res.in
National Institute of Wind Energy	Chennai	www.cwet.tn.nic.in
National Research Centre for Banana	Triuchirappalli	
Pasteur Institute of India	Nilgiris	www.pasteurinstituteindia.com
Regional Research Institute of Unani Medicine Chennai	Chennai	
Regional Station for Forage Production & Demonstration Chennai	Chennai	www.dahd.nic.in
Salim Ali Centre for Ornithology and Natural History	Coimbatore	www.sacon.org
Siddha Medicinal Plants Garden	Mettur Dam	
Society for Applied Microwave Electronics Engineering Research Chennai	Chennai	www.sameer.gov.in
South India Textile Research Association	Coimbatore	www.sitra.org.in
Structural Engineering Research Centre	Chennai	www.serc.res.in
Sugarcane Breeding Institute Coimbatore	Coimbatore	www.sugarcane-breeding.tn.nic.in
Survey of Medicinal Plants & Collection Unit (H)	Emerald	www.ccrhindia.org
The King Institute of Preventive Medicine	Chennai	www.tnhealth.org
UPASI Tea Research Foundaion	Coimbatore	www.upasitearesearch.org
CENTRAL PUBLIC SECTOR		
Chennai Petroleum Corporation Limited (Madras Refineries Limited)	Chennai	www.cpcl.co.in
Hindustan Photofilm Manufacturing co. Limited	Ootacamaund	www.hpf-india.com
Madras Fertilizers Limited	Chennai	www.madrasfert.nic.in
National Textile Corporation (Tamil Nadu and Pondicherry) Limited	Coimbatore	www.ntcltd.co.in
NLC India Limited (Formerly Neyveli Lignite Corporation Limited)	Neyveli	www.nlcindia.co.in
Sethusamudram Corporation Limited	Chennai	www.sethusamudram.gov.in
DSIR REGISTERED PRIVATE SECTOR		
Aban Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd.	Chennai	www.aban.com
Abi Showatech India Ltd.	Chennai	www.abishowatech.co.in
Aditya Birla Nuvo Ltd. (R&D Tamil Nadu)	Thiruvallur	www.hitechcarbon.com
Aeon Formulations Pvt Ltd	Chennai	www.aeonf.com
Agada Medical Technologies Pvt. Ltd.	Chennai	
Algair Nutrpharms Pvt. Ltd.	Thanjavur	www.algair.com
American Megatrends IndiaPvt. Ltd.	Chennai	www.amiindia.co.in
Ampere Vehicles Pvt. Ltd.	Coimbatore	www.ampvl.com

Amrutanjan Ltd.	Chennai	www.amrutanjan.com
Anabond Ltd.	Chennai	www.anabond.com
Apex laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	Chennai	www.apexlab.com
Arvind Remedies Ltd.	Thiruvallur	www.arvindremedies.com
Arya Vaidya Pharmacy Coimbatore Ltd.	Coimbatore	www.avpayurveda.com
Ashok Leyland Ltd.	Chennai	www.ashokleyland.com
Ather Energy Pvt Ltd	Chennai	
ATS Elgi Ltd	Coimbatore	www.ats-elgi.com
Autoprint Machinery Manufacturers Pvt. Ltd	Coimbatore	www.autoprint.net
Ava Cholayil Health Care	Chennai	www.avacare.in
Bafna Pharmaceuticals Ltd.	Chennai	www.bafnapharma.com
Bimetal Bearings Ltd.	Coimbatore	www.bimite.co.in
Biogen Fertilizers India Pvt Ltd	Salem	
Biozone Research Technologies Pvt. Ltd	Chennai	www.biozone.co.in
Brakes India Ltd.	Chennai	www.brakesindia.com
Bull Machines (Pvt) Ltd.	Coimbatore	www.bullindia.com
C.R.I PumpsPvt. Ltd.	Coimbatore	www.crigroups.com
Caplin Point Laboratories Ltd	Chennai	www.caplinpoint.net
Carborundum Universal Ltd.	Chennai	www.cumi.murugappa.com
Carot Labs Pvt Ltd	Chennai	www.carotlabs.com
Cavinkare Pvt. Ltd.	Chennai	www.cavinkare.com
Chemfab Alkalies Ltd. (R&D Chennai)	Chennai	www.chemfabalkalis
Cholayil Pvt. Ltd. (Formerly Cholayil Pharmaceutical Pvt. Ltd)	Chennai	www.cholayil.com
Christy Friedgram Industry	Namakkal	www.christyfoods.in
Comstar Automotive Technologies Pvt Ltd	Maraimalai Nagar	www.comstarauto.com
CRI Pumps Pvt. Ltd.	Coimbatore	www.crigroups.com
D Espat Pvt. Ltd.	Chennai	www.despat.com
Daimler India Commercial Vehicles Pvt. Ltd	Kancheepuram	www.daimler-indiacv.com
Delphi -TVS Diesel System Ltd.	Kancheepuram	www.delphitvs.com
Eastman Exports Global Clothing Pvt. Ltd	Tirupur	www.eastmanexports.com
Easun Reyrolle Ltd.	Hosur	www.easunreyrolle.com
E-Con Systems India Pvt Ltd	Chennai	www.e-consystems.com
Elgi Equipments Ltd.	Coimbatore	www.elgi.com
Elgi Rubber Co. Ltd.	Coimbatore	www.elgirubber.com
Enixs Technology India Pvt Ltd	Chennai	www.enixs.in
Eucare Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd.	Chennai	www.eucareindia.com
Evolva Biotech Pvt. Ltd.	Chennai	www.evolva.com
Fluidtherm Technology (Pvt.) Ltd.	Chennai	www.fluidtherm.com
Foliage Crop Solutions Pvt. Ltd.	Chennai	
Formulated Polymers Ltd.	Chennai	www.formulatedpolymers.com

Fourrts India Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	Chennai	www.fourrts.com
Frontier Life Line Pvt. Ltd.	Mogappair	www.frontierlifeline.com
Gencor Pacific Organics India Pvt Ltd	Chennai	www.gencorpacific.com
Genome Life Sciences Pvt. Ltd.	Chennai	www.genomels.com
Global Pharma Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.	Chennai	www.global-pharma.com
Green Signal Bio Pharma Pvt. Ltd	Chennai	www.gsbpl.com
Hanon Automotive Systems India Pvt. Ltd. (Formerly Visteon Automotive Systems India Pvt. Ltd)	Chennai	www.visteon.com
Harita NTI Ltd	Chennai	www.haritanti.com
Harita Seating Systems Ltd.	Krishnagiri	www.haritaseating.com
High Energy Batteries (India) Ltd.	Pudukottai	www.highenergytld.com
Hospira Healthcare India Pvt. Ltd.	Chennai	www.hospira.co.in
Idea Infotainment & Technology Labs Pvt. Ltd	Coimbatore	www.idealitl.com
India Japan Lighting (Pvt.) Ltd.	Chennai	
India Nippon Electricals Ltd.	Hosur	www.indianippon.com
India Pistons Ltd.	Chennai	www.indiapistons.com
Indo Shell Cast Pvt Ltd	Coimbatore	www.indoshellfoundry.com
Intellect Design Arena Ltd	Chennai	www.intellectdesign.com
Ip Rings Ltd	Kancheepuram	www.iprings.com
J.K. Fenner India Ltd.	Madurai	www.jkfennerindia.com
Janatics India Pvt. Ltd.	Coimbatore	www.janatics.com
Jayem Automotives Ltd	Coimbatore	www.jayemauto.com
Kanmani Fertility Centre Pvt. Ltd.	Chennai	
Kemin Industries South Asia Pvt. Ltd. (formerly Kemin Nutritional Technologies (India) Pvt. Ltd)	Chennai	www.kemin.com
KG Design Services Pvt. Ltd.	Coimbatore	
Kiran Global Chems Ltd	Chennai	www.kiranglobal.com
KRAMSKI Stamping and Molding India Pvt. Ltd.	Vellore	www.kramski.de
L G Balakrishnan & Bros Ltd.	Coimbatore	www.lgb.co.in
L&T Valves Ltd.	Chennai	www.lntvalves.com
Laila Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd	Chennai	www.lailapharma.com
Lakshmi Machine Works Ltd.	Coimbatore	www.lakshmimech.com
Larsen & Toubro Ltd. (R&D Chennai)	Chennai	www.larsentoubro.com
LCS Controls Pvt. Ltd.	Chennai	
Lotte India Corporation Ltd. (Formerly Parrys Confectionery Ltd.)	Chennai	www.lotteindia.com
Lucas-TVS Ltd.	Chennai	www.lucas-tvs.com
LuK India Pvt. Ltd.	Hosur	www.schaeffler.co.in
M R F Ltd.	Chennai	www.mrftyres.com
Madras Engineering Industries Pvt. Ltd.	Chennai	www.madrasengineering.com

Mag Solvics Pvt. Ltd.	Coimbatore	www.magsolvics.com
Mak Controls and Systems (Pvt.) Ltd.	Coimbatore	www.airmak.com
Malladi Drugs & Pharmaceuticals Ltd. (R&D Ekkattuthangal, Chennai)	Chennai	www.malladi.co.in
Malladi Drugs & Pharmaceuticals Ltd.(R&D Ranipet, NAA Distt.)	Chennai	www.malladi.co.in
Manali Petrochemical Ltd.	Chennai	www.manalipetro.com
Mando Automotive IndiaPvt. Ltd.	Sriperumbudur	www.mandoindia.in
Mediclone Biotech Pvt.Ltd.	Chennai	www.mediclonebiotech.com
Micro Therapeutic Research Lab Pvt. Ltd. (R&D Chennai)	Chennai	www.microtheraps.com
Murugappa Morgan Thermal Ceramics Ltd	Chennai	www.murugappamorgan.com
Natesan Synchrocones Pvt. Ltd.	Chennai	www.synchrocones.net
Nath Bio-Genes (India) Ltd.	Coimbatore	www.nathseeds.com
Nissan Ashok Leyland Technologies Pvt. Ltd.	Chennai	
ORANGE Sorting Machines (India) Pvt. Ltd.	Coimbatore	www.orangesorter.com
Orchid Chemicals & Pharmaceuticals Ltd.	Chennai	www.orchidpharma.com
Ordain Health Care Global Pvt Ltd	Kanchipuram	www.exeltis.co.in
Panasonic Carbon India Co. Ltd. (Formerly Indo Aatsushita Carbon Co. Ltd.)	Chennai	www.panasoniccarboindia.com
Parry Agro Industries Ltd.	Valparai	www.parryogro.com
Parthys Reverse Informatics Analytic Solutions Pvt. Ltd	Chennai	www.reverseinformatics.com
Perfint Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.	Chennai	www.perfinthehealthcare.com
PHA India Pvt. Ltd.	Chennai	www.phauto.co.in
Phoenix Medical Systems Pvt. Ltd.	Chennai	www.phoenixmedicalsystems.com
Powergear Ltd	Chennai	www.powergearLtd..com
Presevi Industrial Company	Chennai	www.presevi.in
Pricol Ltd.	Coimbatore	www.pricol.com
Proalgen Biotech Ltd.	Chennai	www.proalgen.com
Raj Petro Specialities Pvt. Ltd.	Chennai	www.rajgrp.com
Rajshree Sugars & Chemicals Ltd.	Coimbatore	www.rajshreesugars.com
Ramco Systems Ltd.	Chennai	www.ramco.com
Rane (Madras) Ltd.	Chennai	www.rane.co.in
Rane Brake Linings Ltd.(R&D Chennai)	Chennai	www.rane.co.in
Rane Brake Linings Ltd.(R&D Medak)	Chennai	www.rane.co.in
Rane T R W Steering Systems Ltd.	Chennai	www.ranegroup.com
Rasi Seeds Ltd.	Salem	www.rasiseeds.com
Revathi Equipment Ltd	Coimbatore	www.revathi.in
Roots Industries Ltd.	Coimbatore	www.rootsindia.com
Rumi Herbals Pvt. Ltd.	Chennai	
S.V.A Rikkon Lubes Pvt Ltd	Chennai	www.rikkonlubes.com
Sai Mirra InnopharmPvt. Ltd.	Chennai	www.saimirra.com

Salzer Electronics Ltd.	Coimbatore	www.salzergroup.com
Scigenics (India) Pvt. Ltd.	Chennai	www.scigenics.com
Scigenics Biotech Pvt. Ltd.	Chennai	www.scigenicsbiotech.com
SDS Ramcides Cropscience Pvt Ltd	Chennai	www.ramcides.com
Sertel Electronics Pvt. Ltd	Chennai	www.serteltelser.com
Servall Engineering Works Pvt Ltd	Coimbatore	www.servallengg.com
Sharda Motor Industries Ltd.	Kancheepuram	www.shardamotor.com
Sidd Life Sciences Pvt. Ltd.	Maraimalai Nagar	www.spictra.com
Siechem Technologies Pvt. Ltd.	Chennai	
Sieger Spintech Equipments Pvt Ltd	Coimbatore	www.siegerglobal.net
Signals And Systems Pvt Ltd	Chennai	www.sandsindia.com
SIMCO Engineering Ltd	Tiruchirappalli	
Simpson & Co. Ltd.	Chennai	www.simpson.in
SKI Carbon Black (India)Pvt. Ltd.	Gummidipoondi	www.birlacarbon.com
Sri Kaliswari FireworksPvt. Ltd.	Sivakasi	www.kaliswari-fireworks.com
Sripathi Paper And Boards Pvt Ltd	Coimbatore	www.sripathi.net
Stanadyne Amalgamations Pvt. Ltd.	rict	www.stanadyne.com
Stedman Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd	Chennai	www.stedmanpharma.com
Suguna Poultry Farm Ltd.	Coimbatore	www.sugunapoultry.com
Sundaram Clayton Ltd.	Chennai	www.sundaram-clayton.com
Sundaram Fasteners Ltd.	Chennai	www.sundram.com
Sundaram Industries Ltd.	Madurai	www.tvsrubber.com
Sundarban Brake Lining Ltd	Chennai	
Sunedison ResearchPvt. Ltd.	Chennai	www.sunedison.com
SwagenePvt. Ltd.	Chennai	www.swagene.com
Synkromax Biotech Pvt. Ltd.	Chennai	www.smbpl.com
T & I Projects Ltd	Coimbatore	
T Stanes & Company Ltd.	Coimbatore	www.tstanes.com
T T K Healthcare Ltd.	Chennai	www.ttkhealthcare.com
T V S Electronics Ltd.	Chennai	www.tvs-e.in
T V S Srichakra Ltd.	Madurai	www.tvstyres.com
Tablets (India) Ltd.	Chennai	www.tabletsindia.com
Tafe Motors and Tractors Ltd.(R&D Alwar, Rajasthan)	Chennai	www.tafe.com
Tagros Chemicals India Ltd.	Chennai	www.tagros.com
Takata India Pvt. Ltd.	Kancheepuram	www.takata.com
Texcity Biosciences Pvt. Ltd	Coimbatore	www.texbio.in
The India Cement Ltd.	Chennai	www.indiacements.co.in
The Metal Powder Company Ltd.	rict	www.mepco.co.in
Thejo Engineering Ltd	Chennai	www.thejo-engg.com
Thirumalai Chemicals Ltd.	Ranipet	www.thirumalaichemicals.com
Titan Industries Ltd.	Hosur	www.titanworld.com

Titanium Tantalum Products Ltd	Chennai	www.titanindia.com
Toshiba Machine (Chennai) Pvt. Ltd.	Chennai	www.toshiba-machine.co.jp
Tractors and Farm Equipment Ltd.	Chennai	www.tafe.com
Trimex Sands Pvt. Ltd	Chennai	www.trimexsands.com
Trivitron Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.	Chennai	
Tropical Bioscience Pvt Ltd	Coimbatore	
Tube Products of India	Chennai	www.tiindia.com
Turbo Energy Ltd.	Chennai	www.turboenergy.co.in
Tuscano Equipments Pvt. Ltd.	Chennai	www.tuscanohc.com
TVS Motor Co. Ltd.	Chennai	www.tvsmotor.in
Ucal Fuel Systems Ltd.	Chennai	www.ucalfuel.com
V B Medicare Pvt. Ltd.	Hosur	
V Clinbio Labs Pvt. Ltd.	Chennai	www.vclinbio.com
Veejay Lakshmi Engg. Works Ltd.	Coimbatore	www.veejaylakshmi.com
Vi Microsystems Pvt. Ltd.	Chennai	www.vimicrosystems.com
Vinkem Labs Ltd	Chennai	www.vinkem.com
Wabco-TVS (India) Ltd.	Chennai	www.wabco-tvs.com
Water Jet Germany Pvt. Ltd.	Kanchipuram	www.waterjetgermany.com
Wheels India Ltd.	Chennai	www.wheelsindia.com
Zip Industries Pvt. Ltd.	Chengalput	www.zeezippers.com
PRIVATE SECTOR – CMIE DATABASE		
63 Moons Technologies Ltd	Chennai	www.63moons.com
A B I-Showatech (India) Ltd.	Vellore	
A B L Biotechnologies Ltd.	Chennai	www.ablbiotechnologies.com
A B T Industries Ltd.	Coimbatore	
ABB Global Industries & Services Ltd	Chennai	
Accel Frontline Ltd.	Chennai	www.accelfrontline.com
Agile Consumer Electric India Pvt. Ltd.	Guduvanchery	
AGT Electronics Ltd.	Coimbatore	www.agtindia.com
Alacrity Electronics Ltd	Chennai	www.alacrityelectronics.co.in
Amalgam Leather Pvt. Ltd.	Chennai	
Amalgamation Valeo Clutch Pvt. Ltd	Chennai	
Amalgamations Repco Ltd.	Chennai	www.amrep.in
Anugraha Valve Castings Ltd.	Coimbatore	www.anugrahavalvecastings.com
Arasu Rubber Corporation Ltd.	Chennai	www.arasurubber.tn.nic.in
Aray Vaidya Pharmcy	Coimbatore	www.avpayurveda.com
Audco India Ltd.	Chennai	www.ailvalves.com
Bannari Amman Sugars Ltd.	Coimbatore	www.bannari.com
Banyan Networks Pvt. Ltd.	Chennai	www.banyannetworks.com
Boss Profiles Ltd.	Chennai	
Butterfly Gandhimathi Appliances Ltd.	Madurai	www.butterflyindia.com
Chettinad Cement Corporation Ltd.	Chennai	www.chettinad.com
Coromandel Engineering Co. Ltd	Chennai	www.murugappa.com

Cutfast Abrasive Tools Ltd	Chennai	
Dalmia Cement (Bharat) Ltd.	Thiruchiraplli	www.dalmiacement.com
Dalmia Electrodyn Technologies Pvt. Ltd..	Chennai	www.deltec.co.in
Dalmia Refractories Ltd	Tiruchirapalli	www.dalmiarefractories.com
Dhanus Technologies Ltd.	Chennai	www.dhanus.net
Disposable Medi Aids Ltd	Chennai	
Durr India Pvt Ltd	Chennai	www.durr-india.com
E L Forge Ltd	Chennai	www.elforge.com
Easun-Mr Tap Changers Pvt Ltd	Chennai	www.easunmr.com
Elgi Ultra Inds. Ltd.	Coimbatore	www.elgiultra.com
Elgitread (India) Ltd.	Coimbatore	www.elgitread.com
Engelhard Environmental Systems (India) Pvt.Ltd.	Kanchipuram	
Engine Valves Ltd	Chennai	
Ennor Muds & Chemicals	Chennai	www.ennorgroup.com
Ennore Foundries Ltd.	Chennai	www.ennorefoundries.in
Esab India Ltd	Chennai	www.esabindia.com
F A L Industries Ltd	Chennai	www.falindia.com
F L Smidth Ltd	Chennai	www.flsmidth.com
Faurecia Emissions Control Technologies India Pvt. Ltd	Kancheepuram	www.faureciaemissionscontrolindia.com
Fenner (India) Ltd.	Chennai	www.fennerindia.com
Fidelity Industries Ltd	Chennai	
Fisher Pumps Pvt. Ltd.	Coimbatore	www.sharppfisher.com
Ford Motors,Ford India	Mumbai	www.india.ford.com
Funskool India Ltd	Chennai	www.funskoolindia.com
G D A Technologies Ltd.	Chennai	www.gdatech.com
Galla Food Pvt Ltd	Chennai	www.gallafoods.com
Gamesa Wind Turbine Pvt. Ltd.	Chennai	www.gamesacorp.com
Gandhimathi Appliances Ltd	Kancheepuram	www.gandhimathiappliances.com
Garuda Vaayu Shakthi Ltd	Chennai	www.gvsl.in
Germany, Henkel Spic India Ltd.	Chennai	www.henkel.com
Gimpex Ltd	Chennai	www.gimpex.com
Greenearth Biotechnologies Ltd.	Coimbatore	www.greenearthbio.com
GSR Products Ltd.	Chennai	
Guindy Machine Tools Ltd.	Chennai	www.gmt.co.in
H C L Technologies Ltd	Chennai	www.hcl.in
H T L Ltd.	Chennai	www.htlchennai.com
Hamon Shriram Cottrell Pvt Ltd	Chennai	www.hamon.com
Hinduja Foundries Ltd.	Chennai	www.hindujafoundries.com
Hi-Tech Arai Ltd	Madurai	
Honeywell Electrical Devices and Systems India Ltd.	Chennai	www.honeywell.com

Hydro S & S Industries Ltd	Pudukkottai	www.hssil.com
Hydrolina Biotech Pvt. Ltd.	Chennai	www.hydrolinabiotech.com
Hyundai Motor India Ltd.	Kancheepuram	www.hyundaimotorindia.com
I P Rings Ltd.	Maraimalai Nagar	www.iprings.com
Igarashi Motors India Ltd	Chennai	www.igarashimotors.com
IM Gears Pvt. Ltd.	Chennai	www.imgearsindia.com
India Cements Ltd	Chennai	www.indiacements.co.in
India Precision Bearing Mfrs. Ltd.	Chennai	
Indo National Ltd.(Nippo Batteries Co.Ltd.)	Madurai	www.nippobatteries.com
Indus Tesqsite Pvt. Ltd.	Chennai	www.industeqsite.com
International Flavours & Fragrances (India) Ltd.	Chennai	www.iff.com
Inzi Controls India Ltd	Chennai	www.inzi.co.kr
Iskraemeco Seahorse Ltd.	Trichy	
Isoft Product Development Centre	Chennai	www.isoftplc.com
Johnson Lifts Pvt Ltd	Chennai	www.johnsonliftsltd.com
Jumbo Bag Ltd.	Chennai	www.blissgroup.com
K C P Ltd.	Chennai	www.kcp.co.in
K G Denim Ltd.	Coimbatore	www.kgdenim.in
Kadri Mills (Cbe) Ltd	Coimbatore	www.kgworldwide.com
Karur KCP Packagings Ltd	Karur	www.karurkcp.in
Kingfa Science & Technology (India) Ltd	Chennai	www.kingfaindia.com
Kothari Phytochemicals & Industries Ltd.	Madurai	www.kothariphyto.com
Kothari Plantations & Inds. Ltd	Madurai	www.kothariphyto.com
Kothari Sugars and Chemicals Ltd	Chennai	www.hckotharigroup.com
L and T Demag Plastics Machinery Ltd.	Madurai	www.larsentoubro.com
Lakshmi Card Clothing Mfg Co Pvt Ltd	Coimbatore	www.lakshmicardclothing.com
Lakshmi Electrical Control Systems Ltd.	Coimbatore	www.lecsindia.com
Lap Ross Engineering Ltd.	Chennai	www.lapross.co.in
LGB Forge Ltd	Coimbatore	www.lgbforge.co.in
Light Alloy Products Ltd	Vellore	www.lightalloy.co.in
LLM Appliances Ltd.	Chennai	www.butterflyindia.com
M I L Industries Ltd.	Chennai	www.milindus.com
Mac Industrial Products Ltd	Chennai	
Madras Cements Ltd	Chennai	www.madrascements.com
Madras Sugars Ltd.	Ramanathapuram	www.bannari.com
Magna Electro Castings Ltd	Coimbatore	www.magnacast.com
Mando India Ltd.	Kancheepuram	www.mandoindia.in
Maveric Systems Ltd	Chennai	www.maveric-systems.com
Maxworth Orchards India Ltd	Chennai	
Mecaplast India Pvt Ltd	Chengalpet	www.novaresteam.com

Medopharm Pvt. Ltd.	Chennai	www.medopharm.com
Medox Biotech India Pvt. Ltd.	Chennai	www.medoxbio.com
Medtech India Pvt. Ltd.	Chennai	www.medtechglobal.com
Millennium Exports	Chennai	www.millennium.tradeindia.com
Mobme Wireless Solutions Ltd	Chennai	www.mobme.in
Moolchand Leathers Ltd	Chennai	
Munoth Industries Ltd	Chennai	
Needle Industries India Pvt Ltd	Nilgiris	www.ponyneedles.com
NEPC India Ltd	Chennai	www.nepcindia.co.in
Neu Fricmat Pvt. Ltd.	Coimbatore	
Numeric Power Systems Ltd.	Chennai	www.numericups.com
Oceanaa Biotek Industries Ltd	Chennai	www.oceanaabiotek.com
Odyssey Technologies Ltd.	Chennai	www.odysseytec.com
On Load Gears	Chennai	www.onloadgears.com
Operon Biotech Pvt. Ltd.	Chennai	
Ormed Medical Technology Ltd	Chennai	www.ormedortho.com
Oswal F M Hammerle Textiles Ltd.	Chennai	
P S Electricals (Pvt.) Ltd.	Chennai	
Packaging India Pvt Ltd	Chennai	
Panasonic Appliances India Co. Ltd	Chennai	www.panasonicappliances.in
Pandian Chemicals Ltd.	Madurai	www.pclindia.com
Pentafour Solec Technology Ltd	Chennai	www.pentafoursolec.com
Pentamedia Graphics Ltd	Chennai	www.penta-media.com
Perfetti Van Melle India Pvt. Ltd.	Vandalur	www.perfettivanmelle.com
Pioneer Feeds & Poultry Products Pvt. Ltd	Coimbatore	
PL Agro Technologies Ltd	Chennai	
Polaris Financial Technology Ltd	Chennai	www.polarisft.com
Pond's (India) Ltd.	Chennai	
Ponni Agro Park	Indore	www.plethico.com
Poseidon Biotech	Chennai	www.poseidonbiotech.com
Premier Evolvics Pvt. Ltd..	Coimbatore	www.premier-1.com
Prodorite Anticorrosives Ltd.	Chennai	
Quintegra Solutions Ltd.	Chennai	www.quintegrasolutions.com
Raj Lubricants(Madras) Ltd.	Chennai	www.rajgrp.com
Ramco Cements Ltd	Chennai	www.ramcocements.in
Ramco Industries Ltd.	Ramanathapuram	www.ramcoindltd.com
Rane Engine Valve Ltd	Chennai	www.rane.co.in
ReGen Powertech Pvt. Ltd.	Chennai	
Renowned Auto Products Mfrs. Ltd.	Hosur	
S & S Power Switchgear Ltd.	Chennai	www.sspower.com
S I V Industries Ltd	Coimbatore	
Sakthi Sugars Ltd.	Erode	www.sakthisugars.com

Sakthi Synthetic Gems Ltd.	Pollachi	www.sakthi.net
Sanmar Speciality Chemicals Ltd.	Chennai	www.sanmargroup.com
Selvam Seeds (Pvt.) Ltd.	Salem	www.selvamseeds.com
Senthil Seeds	Tirupur	www.senthilseeds.com
Seshasayee Paper and Boards Ltd.	Erode	www.spbltd.com
Sharadha Terry Products Ltd	Coimbatore	www.microcotton.com
Shardlow India Ltd	Chennai	www.shardlow.in
Sheenlac Paints Ltd	Chennai	www.site.sheenlac.in
Shiva Texyarn Ltd	Coimbatore	www.shivatex.in
Shree Ambika Sugars Ltd.	Cuddalore	
Shri Ramalinga Mills Ltd	Aruppukottai	www.ramalingaunit.16mb.com
Shripet Cybertech Systems Ltd	Chennai	www.shripet.com
Sicame India Connectors Pvt Ltd	Chennai	www.sicame.in
South India Corpn (Agencies) Ltd	Chennai	
Southern Agro Engine Pvt.Ltd.	Chennai	www.southernagro.com
Southern Petrochemical Industries Corporation Ltd. (Pharmaceuticals Division) (R&D Kancheepuram Distt.)	Chennai	www.spic.in
Southern Petrochemical Industries Corporation Ltd. (R&D Tuticorin, TN)	Tuticorin	www.spic.in
Spic Organics Ltd.	Coimbatore	
Sree Ramcides Chemicals Pvt. Ltd.	Chennai	www.ramcides.com
Sree Sella Infrastructure & Projects Ltd.	Chennai	www.sreesella.com
Sri Kannapiran Mills Ltd	Coimbatore	www.kannapiran.co.in
Sri Sarvaraya Sugars Ltd	Chennai	www.srisarvarayasugars.in
Stanes Amalgamated Estates Ltd	Coimbatore	www.saetea.com
Stanpacks (India) Ltd.	Chennai	www.blissgroup.com
Suguna Foods Pvt Ltd	Coimbatore	www.sugunafoods.co.in
Sun Paper Mill Ltd	Tirunelveli	
Super Spinning Mills Ltd.	Coimbatore	www.superspining.com
Swelect Energy Systems Ltd.	Chennai	www.swelectes.com
Switzer Instrument Ltd.	Chennai	www.switzerinstrument.com
T I D C India Ltd.	Chennai	www.tiindia.com
T T K-L I G Ltd.	Chennai	
Tan India Ltd	Coimbatore	
TANFAC Industries Ltd.	Cuddalore	www.tanfac.com
Tata Honeywell Ltd.	Chennai	www.tata.com
Tea Estates India Ltd.	Coimbatore	www.teil.in
Technest Solutions Ltd	Chennai	
Telekonnnectors Ltd	Chennai	www.telekonnnectors.com
The Kadri Mills (Cbe) Ltd.	Coimbatore	
Thiru Arooran Sugars Ltd.	Chennai	www.tasugars.in
Tirupur Textiles Pvt. Ltd.	Tirupur	

Tribology India Ltd.	Chennai	www.tribologyindia.in
Trichy Distilleries & Chemicals Ltd.	Tiruchirapalli	
Trioz Technologies India Pvt. Ltd.	Coimbatore	www.trioztech.com
TVS S-Suzuki Ltd	Chennai	www.tvsmotor.com
Tyco Sanmar Ltd	Chennai	www.sanmargroup.com
United India Shoe Corporation. Pvt Ltd	Chennai	www.unisco.co.in
United Nilgiri Tea Estates Co. Ltd.	Coimbatore	www.chamrajtea.in
VA Tech Wabag Ltd	Chennai	www.wabag.com
Valeo Lighting Systems India Pvt Ltd	Kanchipuram	www.valeo.com
Vanavil Dyes & Chemicals Ltd	Tirupur	
Vanitec Ltd.	Vaniyambadi	
Vaniyambadi Tanners Enviro Control Systems Ltd	Vaniyambadi	
Vibromech Engineers & Services Ltd.	Chennai	www.vibromech.com
Vijay Home Appliances Ltd	Coimbatore	
VRW Industries Ltd.	Chennai	
W S Industries (India) Ltd.	Chennai	www.wsinsulators.com
Yalamanchili Software Exports Pvt Ltd.	Chennai	www.yalamanchili.com
ZF Electronics Tvs India Pvt. Ltd.	Madurai	www.zftvs.com
SCIENTIFIC AND INDUSTRIAL RESEARCH ORGANISATION		
Aarthi Educational and Charitable Trust	Tiruchengode	www.customercarenumber.co.in
Adhiyamaan Educational and Recharge Instructions	Krishnagiri	www.adhiyamaan.ac.in
Aladipatti Vaidyalingam Nadar Pathrakali Ammal Educational & Charitable Trust	Tirunelveli	
Apollo Hospital Education and Research Foundation	Chennai	
Aravind Medical Research Foundation	Madurai	www.aravind.org
Asthagiri Herbal Research Foundation	Chennai	www.asthagiriherbal.org
Auroville Foundation	Auroville	www.auroville.org
AVP Research Foundation	Coimbatore	www.avpresearch.com
Bannari Amman Institute of Technology on Bannari Amman Educational Trust	Coimbatore	
Bioscience Research Foundation	Chennai	www.brfchennai.com
Centre of Excellence in Wireless Technology	Chennai	www.cewit.org.in
Chennai Dental Research Foundation	Chennai	
Chettinad Academy of Research and Education	Chennai	www.chettinadhealthcity.com
Chockalingam Trust	Salem	www.sonatech.ac.in
Christian Medical College and Hospital Association	Vellore	
Dalmia Centre for Research & Development	Coimbatore	www.dalmiaresearch.org

Diabetes Research Centre Foundation	Chennai	www.mvdiabetes.com
Dr.Sivanthi Aditanar College of Engineering of Aditanar Education Institution	Tiruchendur	www.drsacoe.org
Er.Perumal Manimekalai Telugu Minority Educational And Charitable Trust	Hosur	www.pmctech.org
Eye Research Centre	Chennai	www.dragarwal.com
Fetal Care Research Foundation	Chennai	www.fcrf.org.in
Foundation for Ecological Research, Advocacy and Learning	Auroville	www.feralindia.org
Ganga Orthopaedic Research and Education Foundation	Coimbatore	www.goref.org
India Diabetes Research Center	Chennai	www.indiadiabetesfoundation.org
Indian Institute of Crop Processing Technology Paddy Processing Rechech Center	Thanjavur	www.iicpt.edu.in
Institute for Financial Management & Research	Chennai	www.ifmr.ac.in
Institute of Environmental Education and Research & Social Education	Nagercoil	
International Institute of Ayurveda of Arya Vaidya Rama Varier Educational Foundation of Ayurveda	Coimbatore	
International Institute of Biotechnology and Toxicology	Kancheepuram	www.iibat.com
Jeevan Blood Bank and Research Centre	Chennai	www.jeevan.org
K J Research Foundation	Chennai	
K.S. Rangasamy College of Technology	Namakkal	www.ksrct.ac.in
Kalasalingam & Anandam Ammal Charities	Chennai	
Karpaga Vinayaga College of Engineering and Technology	Chennai	
Kmch Research Foundation	Coimbatore	www.kmchrf.com
Krishnamacharya Yoga Mandiram	Chennai	www.kym.org
Loyola College Society	Chennai	www.loyolacollege.edu
M S Chellamuthu Trust and Research Foundation	Madurai	www.msctrust.org
M. S. Swaminathan Research Foundation	Chennai	www.mssrf.org
Madras Diabetes Research Foundation	Chennai	
Madras School of Economics	Chennai	www.mse.ac.in
Mepco Schlenk Engineering College	Virudhunagar	www.mepcoeng.ac.in
Molecular Diagnostics, Counseling Care & Research Centre	Coimbatore	www.mdcrcindia.org
National Waterways Development Technology	Madurai	www.nationalwaterways.com
Prof. M. Viswanathan Diabetes Research Centre	Chennai	www.mvdiabetes.com

PSG & Sons Charities	Coimbatore	www.psgsonscharities.org
R.V.S. Educational Trust	Dindigul	
Ragas Dental College & Hospital	Chennai	www.rdc.ac.in
Rajalakshmi Engineering College	Chennai	www.rajalakshmi.org
Sai Ram Advanced Centre for Research	Chennai	www.sairamsiddha.edu.in
Saveetha Engineering College	Chennai	www.saveetha.ac.in
Schieffelin Institute of Health - Research & Leprosy Centre	Vellore	www.karigiri.org
Schizophrenia Research Foundation	Chennai	www.scarfindia.org
Scientific and Industrial Testing and Research Centre	Coimbatore	www.sitarc.com
Sethu Educational Trust	Madurai	
Shanmugha Arts Science Technology & Research Academy	Thanjavur	www.sastra.edu
Shaptharishi Research and Medical Foundation	Chennai	www.shaptha.org
Sharmila Institute of Medicinal Products Research Academy	Thanjavur	www.simpra.co.in
Shiv Darshan Yoga Vidyalay	Chennai	www.yogaarogaya.net
Shri A M M Murugappa Chettiar Research Centre	Chennai	www.amm-mcrc.org
Sree Sastha Institute of Engineering and Technology	Chennai	www.sreesasthainstitutions.edu.in
Sri Lakshmi Ammal Educational Trust	Chennai	www.ind.bizdirlib.com
Sri Narayani Hospital & Research Centre	Vellore	www.narayanihospital.org
Sri Ramachandra University	Chennai	www.srmc.edu
Sri Ranganatha Paduka Vidyalaya Trust	Tiruchirappalli	www.sriranganathapaduka.org
SRM University Chennai	Chennai	www.srmuniv.ac.in
St. Joseph's Institute of Technology	Chennai	www.stjosephstechnology.ac.in
Sun Agro Biotech Research Centre	Chennai	www.sunagrobioteeh.com
Tamil Isai Sangam	Chennai	www.tamilisaisangam.com
Tamil Nadu Food Grains Marketing Yard	Madurai	www.grainscluster.com
Tamil Nadu Science and Technology Centre	Chennai	www.tnstc.gov.in
Tamilnadu Energy Development Agency Chennai	Chennai	www.teda.gov.in
Tamilnadu Energy Development Agency Kanyakumari	Kanyakumari	www.teda.gov.in
The Childs Trust Medical Research Foundation	Chennai	
The Eye Research Foundation	Chennai	
The Institute of Road Transport	Chennai	www.irttech.ac.in
The Kuppuswami Sastri Research Institute	Chennai	www.ksrisanskrit.in
The Sima Cotton Development & Research Association	Coimbatore	www.simacdra.org
The Voluntary Health Services	Chennai	www.vhschennai.org

Tiruchirappalli Regional Engineering College of Science & Technology Entrepreneurs Park	Tiruchirappalli	www.trecstep.com
Valliammai Society	Chennai	
Vel Tech Dr.RR & Dr.SR Technical University	Chennai	www.veltechuniv.edu.in
Vels Institute of Science Technology and Advanced Studies	Chennai	www.velsuniv.ac.in
Vision Research Foundation	Chennai	www.sannaranethralaya.org
Y R Gaitonde Medical Educational and Research Foundation	Chennai	www.yrgcare.org
STATE GOVERNMENT INSTITUTES		
Agricultural Research Station Tuticorn	Tuticorn	
Agriculture Research Station Bhavanisagar	Erode	
Agriculture Research Station Kanyakumari	Kanyakumari	
Agriculture Research Station Paramkudi	Ramanathapuram	
Agriculture Research Station Pattukottai	Thanjavur	
Agriculture Research Station Vaigai Dam	Theni	
Agriculture Research Station Virinjipuram	Vellore	
Anna Memorial Cancer Research Institute	Kanchipuram	
Assistant Director of Fisheries (Hydrology) Nilgiris	Nilgiris	
Assistant Director of Fisheries (Technology) Tuticorin	Tuticorin	
Assistant Director of Fisheries Ghongalpattu	Ghongalpattu	
Assistant Director of Fisheries Muthupet	Muthupet	
Assistant Director of Fisheries Periyar	Periyar	
Assistant Director of Fisheries Ramnad	Ramnad	
Assistant Director of Fisheries Vanianchavadi	Vanianchavadi	
Avian Disease Laboratory Salem	Salem	
Central Feed Technology Unit Kattupakkam	Kattupakkam	
Centre for Animal Health Studies Madhavaram	Madhavaram	
Centre for Inland Fish Broodstock Development (CIFBD)(Formerly Fisheries Training and Research Centre)	Thanjavur	
Chemical Testing and Analytical Laboratory	Chennai	
Chief Water Analyst Laboratory Deptt. of Public Health & Preventive Medicine Chennai	Chennai	
Chief Water Analyst Laboratory Deptt. of Public Health & Preventive Medicine	Coimbatore	

Coimbatore		
Coastal Saline Research Centre Ramanathapuram	Ramanathapuram	
Coconut Research Station Coimbatore	Coimbatore	
Coconut Research Station Srivilliputhur	Srivilliputhur	
Coconut Research Station Veppankulam	Thanjavur	
Coconut Research Station Veppanthattai	Perambalur	
College of Food and Dairy Technology Koduvalli	Chennai	
College of Poultry Production and Management	Hosur	
Directorate of Fisheries Chennai	Chennai	
Dryland Agricultural Research Station Chettinad	Sivagangai	
Fisheries College and Research Institute Thoothukudi	Thoothukudi	
Fisheries Institute of Technology and Training (FITT)	Chennai	
Fisheries Training and Research Centre	Kanyakumari	
Flouriculture Research Station Thovalai	Kanyakumari	
Forensic Sciences Department Chennai	Chennai	www.tn.gov.in
Forest College & Research Institute Thovalai	Mettupalayam	
Horticultural College & Research Institute Periyakulam	Periyakulam	
Horticultural Research Station Kodaikanal	Kodaikanal	
Horticultural Research Station Pechipparai	Kanyakumari	
Horticultural Research Station Thadiyankudisai	Perumparai	
Horticultural Research Station Yercaud	Salem	
Hybrid Rice Evaluation Centre Gudalur	Gudalur	
Institute of Animal Nutrition Kattupakkam	Kattupakkam	
Institute of Commercial Horticulture Uthagamandalam	Uthagamandalam	
Institute of Fisheries Technology Nagapattinam	Nagapattinam	
Institute of Fisheries Technology Ponneri	Tiruvallur	
Institute of Hydraulics & Hydrology	Chengalpattu	www.tn.gov.in
K.K. Agricultural Research Institute Pudukkottai	Pudukkottai	
Madras Veterinary College Vepery	Chennai	www.tanuvas.ac.in
Maize Research Station Vagarai	Dindigul	
Marine Biological Station Tuticorin	Tuticorin	
Mecheri Sheep Research Station Pottaneri	Salem	
National Pulses Research Centre	Pudukkottai	

Pudukkottai		
Oilseeds Research Station Tindivanam	Villupuram	
Post Graduate Research Institute in Animal Sciences Kattupakkam	Kattupakkam	
Poultry Research Station Nandanam	Chennai	
Regional Research Centre Andakkulam	Pudukkottai	
Regional Research Station Aruppukottai	Aruppukottai	www.tnau.ac.in
Regional Research Station Krishnagiri	Krishnagiri	
Regional Research Station Vridhachalam	Cuddalore	
Rice Research Station Tirunelveli	Tirunelveli	
Rice Research Station Tirur	Tiruvallur	
Sheep Breeding Research Station Sandynallah	Ooty	
Soil and Water Management Research Institute	Thanjavur	
Soil Mechanics & Research Division	Chennai	
Soil Salinity Research Centre	Tiruchirappalli	
Soil-Testing Laboratory	Thanjavur	
Sugarcane Research Station Shanmugam	Arcot	
Sugarcane Research Station Tiruchirapally	Tiruchirapally	
Sugarcane Research Station Melalathur	Arcot	
Tamil Nadu Agricultural University	Coimbatore	www.tnau.ac.in
Tamil Nadu Fisheries University	Nagapattinam	www.tnfu.org.in
Tamil Nadu Rice Research Institute Aduthurai	Thanjavur	
Tamil Nadu State Council for Science and Technology	Chennai	www.tanscst.org
Tamil Nadu Veterinary & Animal Sciences University	Chennai	www.tanuvac.ac.in
Tapioca and Castor Research Station Yethapur	Salem	
Training & Research Centre Dharmapuri	Dharmapuri	
Training & Research Centre Erode	Erode	
Training & Research Centre Nagercoil	Nagercoil	www.tanuvac.org.in
Training & Research Centre Pudur	Pudur	
Training & Research Centre Tiruchirapally	Tiruchirapally	
Training & Research Centre Tiruppur	Tiruppur	
Training & Research Centre Vellore	Vellore	
Training & Research Centre Virudhunagar	Virudhunagar	
University Research Farm Madhavaram	Chennai	
University Training & Research Centre Coimbatore	Coimbatore	www.tnau.ac.in
University Training & Research Centre Madurai	Madurai	

University Training & Research Centre Pudukkottai	Pudukkottai	
Urban Horticulture Development Centre	Chennai	
Vegitable Research Station Palur	Arcot	
Veterinary College & Research Institute Aohanur	Namakkal	
Veterinary College and Research Institute Orathanadu	Thanjavur	
Veterinary College and Research Institute Tirunelveli	Tirunelveli	
STATE PUBLIC SECTOR		
Elcot Power Controls Ltd.	Chennai	
Tamil Nadu Co-operative Sugar Federation Ltd.	Kanchipuram	www.tn.gov.in
Tamil Nadu Generation & Distribution Corporation Limited (TNEB)	Chennai	www.tneb.in
Tamil Nadu Newsprint & Papers Limited	Chennai	www.tnpl.com
Tamil Nadu Petroproducts Ltd.	Chennai	www.tnpetro.com
Tamilnadu Telecommunications Ltd.	Maraimalai Nagar	www.ttlofc.in
UNIVERSITIES/ DEEMED UNIVERSITIES/ INSTITUTES OF NATIONAL IMPORTANCE		
Academy of Maritime Education and Training	Chennai	www.ametindia.com
Academy of Scientific & Innovative Research Tamil Nadu	Chennai	www.acsir.res.in
Alagappa University	Sivagangai	www.alagappauniversity.ac.in
Amrita Vishwa Vidyapeetham	Coimbatore	
Anna University	Chennai	www.annauniv.edu
Annamalai University	Annamalainagar	www.annamalaiuniversity.ac.in
Avinashilingam Institute for Home Science and Higher Education for Women	Coimbatore	
B.S. Abdur Rahman University	Vandalur	
Bharath Institute of Higher Education & Research	Chennai	www.bharathuniv.com
Bharathiar University	Coimbatore	www.b-u.ac.in
Bharathidasan University	Tiruchirappalli	www.bdu.ac.in
Central University of Tamil Nadu	Thiruvarur	www.cutn.ac.in
Chennai Mathematical Institute	Kelambakkam	www.cmi.ac.in
Chettinad Academy of Research and Education (CARE)	Kanchipuram	
Dr. M.G.R.. Educational and Research Institute	Chennai	www.drmgrdu.ac.in
Gandhiigram Rural Institute	Chinnalapatti	www.ruraluniv.ac.in
Hindustan Institute of Technology and	Kelambakkam	www.hindustanuniv.ac.in

Science (HITS)		
Indian Institute of Information Technology Design & Manufacturing	Chennai	www.iiitdm.ac.in
Indian Institute of Information Technology Tiruchirappalli	Tiruchirappalli	
Indian Institute of Technology Madras	Chennai	www.iitm.ac.in
Indian Institute of Technology Tamil Nadu	Chennai	www.iitm.ac.in
Indian Maritime University	Chennai	www.imu.edu.in
Kalasalingam Academy of Research and Higher Education	Krishnankoil	
Karpagam Academy of Higher Education	Coimbatore	www.karpagamuniversity.edu.in
Karunya Institute of Technology and Sciences	Coimbatore	
Madurai Kamaraj University	Madurai	www.mkuniversity.org
Manonmaniam Sundaranar University	Tirunelveli	www.msuniv.ac.in
Meenakshi Academy of Higher Education and Research	Kovur	
Mother Teresa Women's University	Kodiakanal	www.motherteresawomenuniv.ac.in
National Institute of Technology Tiruchirappalli	Tiruchirappalli	www.nitt.edu
Noorul Islam Centre for Higher Education	Kanyakumari	
Periyar Manaimmai Institute of Science & Technology (PMIST)	Thanjavur	www.pmu.edu
Periyar University	Salem	www.periyaruniversity.org
Ponnaiyan Ramajayam Institute of Science & Technology	Mahabalipuram	www.prist.ac.in
PRIST University	Chennai	
Rajiv Gandhi National Institute of Youth Development Tamil Nadu	Beemanthangal	www.rgniyd.gov.in
S.R.M Institute of Science and Technology	Guduvancheri	www.srmuniv.ac.in
Sathyabama Institute of Science and Technology	Chennai	www.sathyabamauniversity.ac.in
Saveetha Institute of Medical and Technical Sciences	Chennai	www.saveetha.com
Sri Chandrasekharendra Sarawathi Viswa Aahavidyalaya	Kanchipuram	
Sri Ramachandra Medical College and Research Institute	Chennai	www.sriramachandra.edu.in
St. Peter's Institute of Higher Education and Research	Chennai	
Tamil Nadu Dr. M G R Medical University	Chennai	www.tnmgrmu.ac.in

Tamil University	Thanjavur	www.tamiluniversity.ac.in
Thiruvalluvar University	Vellore	www.thiruvalluvaruniversity.ac.in
University of Madras	Chennai	www.universityofmadras.edu
Vel Tech Rangarajan Dr. Sagunthala R & D Institute of Science and Technology	Chennai	www.vel-tech.org
Vel's Institute of Science Technology & Advanced Studies (VISTAS)	Chennai	www.velsuniv.ac.in
Vellore Institute of Technology	Vellore	www.vit.ac.in
Vinayaka Mission's Research Foundation	Chenkatti	www.vinayakamission.com